Deer Valley Women's Golf Club

Board Meeting - March 6, 2024

SCW Men's Club - Stampede Room

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 AM by President, Sherry Skogrand.

Sherry welcomed everyone.

The list of attendees was as follows:

Mary Lawson, Pam Taylor, Karen Jones, Janice Runnels, Lois Petrik, Teresa Pirkl, Linda Leng, Marla Duffield, Marsha Ross, Sherry Skogrand, Cathy Lowman.

The first order of business was to approve the minutes of the February 7, 2024, board meeting. Lois Petrik moved that the minutes be accepted as submitted and Pam Taylor seconded the motion. The motion passed to approve the minutes.

The treasurer's report was given by Sherry Skogrand, in Cheryl Sherwood's absence. She reported that Cheryl was doing well after surgery. The bank balance as of 2-29-24 was \$5,406.12. Sherry gave the breakdown of deposits and disbursements. There are 171 members paid which includes 4 social members. The Complete report is posted on the bulletin board and on the website.

Karen Jones reported the as of 3-5-24, end of day, she had 32 people registered for the spring luncheon. She said that Sandy Young had joined the social committee and had done the flyers for the luncheon. She said that there were still two more Tuesdays to sign up so we were on track for approximately 100 attendees. The luncheon will be held in the RH Johnson West Hall.

Karen also reported the David Eikner, a member of the SCW Rules Committee, a certified USGA Rules Official and a past President of the Pebblebrook Golf Course, will give a talk on rules specific to the Sun City West golf courses. He will have a short question and answer session after.

There will be a game of trivia for the attendees for entertainment.

Marsha Ross Reported that she had 30 members for CADG, and that the drawing had been moved out a week. Sherry said that she had reported it in her weekly newsletter to the membership.

Mary Lawson reported that there 107 birdies in the first quarter and 117 to date. Also, there were 49 Chipins in the 1st quarter and 54 to date. There was 1 Eagle. There is money for that and will be paid out at the end of the year.

Marla Duffield said that she would be sending the match play results in to the paper but had not done so yet. She will send in flight winners only as otherwise the results would be too large and take up too much space.

Pat Roberts put of pictures of the flight winners on the bulletin board. Linda Leng also posted all the results on the website.

Lois Petrik reported that as of March 5th, she had 26 players signed up for the Club Championship. She also said that the sign ups were coming in slowly.

Janice Runnels reported that we have 171 members which include 4 social members. She said she held a new member orientation on Monday for Bev Freeman.

Sherry reported the DVMGA, President, Ray Passarella, had sent a memo to her inquiring about starting up an annual tournament with the men's and women's association combined like there had been in the past. She will talk to Ray to see what he had in mind as to days/times, etc., and report back.

Sherry sent out an email on playing the Green Tees and only 2 people answered her. There was discussion on how to change up the wording in DV's guidelines to include more people to be eligible, and take away any negative stigmas. She will send out the other SCW club's guidelines for Green Tee Players to the board members so that we can all read what the other clubs do and offer suggestions on how we might change Deer Valley's. We will discuss further at the next meeting.

Having no further business, Sherry adjourned the meeting at 12:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted by,

Cathy Lowman

Secretary